

# St Michael Parish Standard Committee Meeting Minutes February 1, 2023

**Upper Meeting Room** 

**Present:** Susan Bakhshi, Martha Bogue, Bethany Cook, Greg Daniel, Father Dinovo, Joe Fiala Brett Gissel, Rebecca Lund, Joe Soller Liz Trolli, Mallory Waldmiller and Seth Walker

**Regrets:** Deacon Crerand, Deacon Demidovich, Father Emmaunel, Kenzie Hughes, Sister John Paul, Elaine Miracle, Kim Pardi, Jessica Schmitt, and Greg Wollum

**Opening Prayer** – Father Dinovo

**Pastor Report** – Father Dinovo

- There has been 4 applicants for the Business Manager position. These applicants have come from our own advertisements in the bulletin, parish website, etc.
- Two new members have been added to the Financial Council. There are 8 total members.
  - John Aman, CPA Eyes and ears of the Council. He will make sure the Council is fulfilling its role.
  - o Chris Meyers He will be heading up the Facilities Committee.
- The Finance Council met last week to update the charter and review the recommendations from Keyser Consulting.
- There has been one applicant for the PSR Director role.
- The following schedule has been set for the Lenten season:
  - Ash Wednesday 7pm Mass
  - o Stations of the Cross on Fridays with confession afterwards.
  - o Holy Week:
    - Monday Diocesan Wide Day of Penance. Confessions at 4pm
    - Tuesday Chrism Mass at St. Paul Church
    - Holy Thursday Mass of the Lord's Supper. Need one representative from each group to participate in the washing of the feet
    - Good Friday Service at 3pm. Stations of the Cross at 7pm followed by confession.
    - Holy Saturday Decorate church for the Easter Vigil in the morning.
  - o Father Dinovo is working on dates for a penance service.



### St Michael Parish

# **Standard Committee Meeting Minutes**

### **February 1, 2023**

## **Upper Meeting Room**

## **Chairperson Report** – Martha Bogue

- St. Francis DeSales Parish Advisory
  - Thank you to the Knights of Columbus for sponsoring the D.C. March for Life. There were seven St. Michael alumni that participated.
  - o Parishes were sent flowers in honor of Catholic Schools Week.
  - Six students from the St. Michael Class of 2023 will be attending St. Francis DeSales in the fall.
- There has not been any North High Deanery meetings as the Bishop has not called meetings since he started.
- Martha will create a Sign Up Genius for placing grave flowers for Liz Greve.
- A revamped schedule for Donut Sunday is as follows:
  - o January School Board
  - o February Cub Scouts/Girl Scouts
  - o March Knights of Columbus
  - o April Women's Faith and Formation/Men's Faith and Formation
  - May St. Vincent DePaul
  - June Athletic Association
  - o July Festival
  - o August Festival
  - o September None due to Festival
  - o October Right to Life
  - o November Youth Group
  - o December Boy Scouts

### **Standing Members Report**

- Safe Environment Bethany Cook
  - PSR program is going well. Meets the first Sunday of each month.
- Communications Rebecca Lund
  - New Member Welcome receptions will be held in the Upper Meeting Room the first Sunday of the month after the 10:30am Mass. The first one will be held February 5<sup>th</sup>. Each parish group is encouraged to stop by to welcome the new members.
- St. Michael School Sister John Paul
  - Updated was provided via email and is attached to these minutes.

## **Appointed Members Report**

- o Respect Life Mallory Waldmiller
  - o There are 17 members. There is currently \$550 in funds in the Respect Life bank account. The committee would like to sponsor a scholarship and host 2 speaking events. Please feel free to share any fundraising ideas.



### **St Michael Parish**

# **Standard Committee Meeting Minutes**

### **February 1, 2023**

## **Upper Meeting Room**

- Greg Daniel Adoration
  - o The adoration chapel hours will not expand until Thursday and Friday shifts are full
- Boy Scouts Joe Soller
  - o The Boy Scouts held a Pinewood Derby workshop to help the Cub Scouts. They will be together at the 8:30am Mass on February 5<sup>th</sup> with the Cub Scouts
- Cub Scouts
  - The Cub Scouts recently hosted Friendship Sunday. They are currently working on Pinewood Derby. The Blue and Gold banquet will be held on February 25<sup>th</sup>.
- Knights of Columbus Brett Gissell
  - Hoagies for Heaven is going on now. Currently working with the Respect Life Committee to organize a diaper drive. There will be a community building breakfast on April 16<sup>th</sup>.
- Men's Faith and Fellowship Joe Fiala
  - o The Men's Conference will be held on February 25<sup>th</sup>.
- Festival Seth Walker
  - Reaganomics will be having their retirement show at the Festival. They have requested we get a new sound company and rearrange the entertainment tent. Costs will rise because of these changes.
  - o A festival themed basket was donated to the Trivia Night silent auction.
  - o Chair positions to be filled this year are Food Court and Volunteer.
- Athletic Association Liz Trolli
  - o Basketball season is underway. There are currently 5 girl teams, 5 boy teams and 3 CYO teams
  - Spring sport registration is opening soon. There will K-3 soccer, track, softball, baseball. Also new this year, we will be having lacrosse with the Worthington Youth Booster program.
  - The spring flower sale will be taking place again this year. It will begin at the end of the month. Flowers will be picked up in May.
  - The 5<sup>th</sup> grade Christmas basketball tournament provided an opportunity to be a fundraiser for the 8<sup>th</sup> grade graduation activities.

### **Closing Prayer** – Father Dinovo

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Bakhshi, Secretary